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PA State Library

• www.statelibrary.pa.gov

• Books

• Compilations of records

• Indexes

• Secondary Sources

• Information

PA State Archives

• www.phmc.pa.gov

• Records

• Primary Sources

• Preservation

Photo of Main Library atrium, Education Building ca. 1931Education Building, Harrisburg, PA ca. 1931

State Library vs. State Archives
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http://www.statelibrary.pa.gov
http://www.phmc.pa.gov


• Birth & Death Certificates

• Wedding Announcements

• High School Graduation Announcements

• Obituaries

• Anniversary Announcements

• Retirement Announcements

• Old Photographs

• Family Bibles

• Organize!

• National Archives Charts and Forms

• https://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/charts-forms
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Genealogy Records

https://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/charts-forms
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• Ancestral Chart

• Family Group Sheet

• Research Log

• National Archives Charts and Forms

• https://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/charts

-forms

Genealogy Forms

https://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/charts-forms
https://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/charts-forms


• Birth, Marriage and Death certificates

• Birth Certificates

• Ancestry PA 1906-1914

• PA Birth Indices (PHMC) -1906-1917

• Name, mother's name, date of birth, 
place of birth, file number

• Death Certificates

• Ancestry Pennsylvania - 1906-1969

• PA Death Indices (PHMC) -1906-1972

• Name, date of death, place of death, 
file number

• Pennsylvania Historical & Museum Commission

• https://www.phmc.pa.gov/Archives/Research-
Online/Pages/Vital-Statistics.aspx

• Recent Birth and Death Records

• Division of Vital Records

• https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/certificates/Pages/Vi
tal%20Records.aspx
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1917  PA Birth Indice

1970 PA Death Indice

Vital Records

https://www.phmc.pa.gov/Archives/Research-Online/Pages/Vital-Statistics.aspx
https://www.phmc.pa.gov/Archives/Research-Online/Pages/Vital-Statistics.aspx
https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/certificates/Pages/Vital%20Records.aspx
https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/certificates/Pages/Vital%20Records.aspx


• Use secondary or "unofficial records"

• Baptismal/Marriage/Burial Registers

• Obituaries, Birth Announcements, Newspaper Articles

• Family Bible Records

• State Library, local historical societies and 
archives

• Online Resources

• Find-a-grave

• https://www.findagrave.com/

• Billion Graves

• https://billiongraves.com/

• National Cemetery Administration -
Veterans' Burial Information

• https://www.cem.va.gov/nationwide-
gravesite-locator/
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Secondary Sources for Vital Records

https://www.findagrave.com/
https://billiongraves.com/
https://www.cem.va.gov/nationwide-gravesite-locator/
https://www.cem.va.gov/nationwide-gravesite-locator/


Cemetery Inscriptions
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Bible Records
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•Not required before September 30, 1885

•Some counties recorded marriages earlier

•Newspaper announcements

•Church Registers

•After September 30, 1885

•Records kept by the county where the marriage 

took place

•List of PA County Courthouses at 

www.statelibrary.pa.gov​

•PA Unified Judicial System 

at http://www.pacourts.us/courts/courts-of-

common-pleas/individual-county-courts

Marriage Records

http://www.statelibrary.pa.gov​
http://www.pacourts.us/courts/courts-of-common-pleas/individual-county-courts
http://www.pacourts.us/courts/courts-of-common-pleas/individual-county-courts


• National Archives

• https://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/census

• Information not released for 72 years.

• 1790-1950

• 1940-1950 online only

• Questions varied with each census.

• US Census Bureau – Index of Questions

• https://www.census.gov/history/www/through_the_decades/index_of_questions/

•NARA – Charts and Forms

• https://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/charts-forms

• State Library

• 1790-1930 on microfilm

• Special schedules – Veteran's, Mortality and Slave schedules

• Agricultural, Economic Censuses
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Census Records

https://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/census
https://www.census.gov/history/www/through_the_decades/index_of_questions/
https://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/charts-forms
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• Names/Addresses/Family 

Relationships​

• Vital Records​

• Marriages​

• Births​

• Immigration​

• Year of arrival​

• Year of Naturalization​

• Place of birth​

• Military Pensions​

• Economics​

• Home Owner​

• Occupation​

• Employment status​

• Literacy/Education Level​

1910 U.S. Census - Woytowicz

1900 U. S. Census - Vitavage

1920 U.S. Census - Woytovich

What Information Can I Find on the Census?



• 1790-1930 Population Schedules - Microfilm

• Agricultural, Business, Veteran's Schedules –
Microfilm

• Enumeration District Maps

• Soundex Indexes on Microfilm

• 1940 and 1950 Online Only

• Steve Morse Enumeration District Finder

• https://stevemorse.org/census/unified.html

Census Records at the State Library of PA
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https://stevemorse.org/census/unified.html


• PA Photos and Documents

• www.powerlibrary.org

• Fold 3

• Pennsylvania's Published Archives

• Military Records

• Ship Passenger Lists

• Tax Lists

• National Archives

• https://www.archives.gov/research/military

• US Serial Set

• https://memory.loc.gov/ammem/amlaw/lwss.html

• www.govinfo.gov

• www.statelibrary.pa.gov
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Daily journal of the 192d Reg't, Penn'a Volunteers, commanded by Col. William B. 

Thomas, in the service of the United States for one hundred days / by John C. 

Myers

Military Records

http://www.powerlibrary.org
https://www.archives.gov/research/military
https://memory.loc.gov/ammem/amlaw/lwss.html
http://www.govinfo.gov
http://www.statelibrary.pa.gov


• State Library

• Microfilm

• Fold 3 – via PA State Archives

• https://www.phmc.pa.gov/Archives/
Research-Online/Pages/Published-
PA-Archives.aspx

• 3rd Series and 5th Series

• Muster Rolls and Pension lists
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Pennsylvania Archives

https://www.phmc.pa.gov/Archives/Research-Online/Pages/Published-PA-Archives.aspx
https://www.phmc.pa.gov/Archives/Research-Online/Pages/Published-PA-Archives.aspx
https://www.phmc.pa.gov/Archives/Research-Online/Pages/Published-PA-Archives.aspx


• Before January 1, 1820

• Passenger Lists were not required by law

• Prior to the Revolutionary War – Many British subjects weren't listed on 
passenger lists because they were traveling from one area of Britain to 
another.

• No central depository for passenger lists

• Published Pennsylvania Archives

• Many were published in books and journals.

• PA State Archives/Fold 3

• State Library

• No passenger lists prior to 1820 at the National Archives
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Passenger Lists



• Published Passenger Lists

• www.statelibrary.pa.gov

• A Bibliography of Ship Passenger Lists: 1535-1825. Compiled by Harold Lancour.

• Passenger and Immigration List Index. By William P. Filby.

• There are many published passenger lists that focus on specific time periods or a 
specific nationality or ethnic group.

• Pennsylvania Historical & Museum Commission

• https://www.phmc.pa.gov/Archives/Research-Online/Pages/Ships-Passenger-Lists.aspx

• Port of Philadelphia Passenger Lists from 1727-1808

• Pennsylvania German Pioneers: A Publication of the Original Lists of Arrivals in the Port of 
Philadelphia from 1727 to 1808 by Ralph B. Strassburger and William J. Hinke (digital version 
accessible using the State Library catalog)

• Published Pennsylvania Archives on Fold3
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Passenger Lists - Before January 1, 1820

http://www.statelibrary.pa.gov
https://www.phmc.pa.gov/Archives/Research-Online/Pages/Ships-Passenger-Lists.aspx
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• National Archives

• https://www.archives.gov/nyc/finding-aids/passenger-
lists.html

• Ellis Island Passenger Search

• https://heritage.statueofliberty.org/

• 1820-1957

• Includes Castle Garden

• Ancestry ($)

• Family Search (Free)

• My Heritage (PA Residents - www.powerlibrary.org )

Passenger Lists – After 1820
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https://www.archives.gov/nyc/finding-aids/passenger-lists.html
https://www.archives.gov/nyc/finding-aids/passenger-lists.html
https://heritage.statueofliberty.org/
http://www.powerlibrary.org


• Law changed in September 1906

• Prior to September 1906

• Any "court of record" could grant citizenship

• County Archives

• FamilySearch.org

• After September 1906

• National Archives

• https://www.archives.gov/research/immigration/overview

• After 1924

• U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

• https://www.uscis.gov/history-and-genealogy/research/researching-individuals
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Immigration and Naturalization

https://www.archives.gov/research/immigration/overview
https://www.uscis.gov/history-and-genealogy/research/researching-individuals


Newspapers
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Altoona Mirror, December 9, 1942

Altoona Mirror, September 17, 1913

• Obituaries
• Marriage 

Announcements
• Birth Announcements
• Employment 

Announcements
• Graduations
• Social Engagements
• Property sales
• Estate Information
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• State Library Catalog

• www.statelibrary.pa.gov

• Microfilm

• Call State Library for availability

• PA Photos and Documents

• www.powerlibrary.org

• Chronicling America

• https://chroniclingamerica.loc.gov/

• Pennsylvania Newspaper Project

• https://libraries.psu.edu/about/collections/digital-
newspapers/pennsylvania-newspaper-projects-1983-2016

• State Library Newspaper Libguides

• https://pa-gov.libguides.com/pennsylvania_newspapers

Pennsylvania Newspapers

http://www.statelibrary.pa.gov
http://www.powerlibrary.org
https://chroniclingamerica.loc.gov/
https://libraries.psu.edu/about/collections/digital-newspapers/pennsylvania-newspaper-projects-1983-2016
https://libraries.psu.edu/about/collections/digital-newspapers/pennsylvania-newspaper-projects-1983-2016
https://pa-gov.libguides.com/pennsylvania_newspapers


• State Library

• Sanborn Fire Maps

• Historical Maps

• Census Enumeration Maps

• Library of Congress

• https://www.loc.gov/maps/collections/

• National Archives

• https://www.archives.gov/research/ge
nealogy/maps
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Maps and Atlases

https://www.loc.gov/maps/collections/
https://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/maps
https://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/maps


• Atlas of Historical County Boundaries

• https://publications.newberry.org/ahcbp/

ARMSTRONG

12 Mar 1800
ARMSTRONG created from ALLEGHENY, LYCOMING, and 
WESTMORELAND; not fully organized, attached to 

WESTMORELAND. (Pa. Stat., ch. 2130, pp. 459-460)
04 Nov 1805

ARMSTRONG fully organized, detached from 
WESTMORELAND. (Pa. Stat., ch. 2553, sec. 1/17:920)
19 Mar 1840

Boundary between ARMSTRONG and WESTMORELAND 
clarified [no change]. (Pa. Laws 1840, no. 73, sec. 1/p. 167)

01 Sep 1840
ARMSTRONG lost to the creation of CLARION. (Pa. Laws 
1838-1839, no. 27, secs. 1-2/pp. 51-52; Pa. Laws 1840, no. 

165, secs. 1-3, 5/pp. 426-428)
05 May 1864

ARMSTRONG lost to BUTLER to accommodate local 
property owner [change too small to display on interactive 
map; shapefile users see small_changes 1864_pt. for 

location]. (Pa. Laws 1864, no. 721, sec. 1/p. 826)
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https://publications.newberry.org/ahcbp/
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• Biographies of prominent citizens

• Lists of local churches

• Lists of Revolutionary War or Civil War 

veterans

• Background information about where your 

ancestor lived

• State Library Catalog

• Books

• Microfiche

• Digital

• www.statelibrary.pa.gov

• PA Photos and Documents Collection

• Digital

• www.powerlibrary.org

Pennsylvania County Histories

http://www.statelibrary.pa.gov
http://www.powerlibrary.org


• www.powerlibrary.org

• Harrisburg Newspaper Index

• Surname Files

• Necrology Scrapbook

• Family Histories

• County Histories

• Civil War Regimental Histories

• Newspapers

• Maps and Atlases
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PA Photos and Documents Collection

http://www.powerlibrary.org


Harrisburg Newspaper Index

• Marriages and Deaths

• 1799 - 1827
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Surname Files

• Genealogical research performed by former 
State Library staff and researchers

• Contains genealogies and family histories

• PA Photos and Documents – State Library 
Genealogy Collection

• Links to each surname included in the 
Digital Genealogy Resources Libguide

• https://pa-
gov.libguides.com/c.php?g=1332131&p=
9811182
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https://pa-gov.libguides.com/c.php?g=1332131&p=9811182
https://pa-gov.libguides.com/c.php?g=1332131&p=9811182
https://pa-gov.libguides.com/c.php?g=1332131&p=9811182


• Obituaries published between 1891 
and 1904

• Civil War Veterans

28

Necrology Scrapbook



Family Histories and Genealogies

• State Library Catalog

• www.statelibrary.pa.gov

• PA Photos and Documents

• www.powerlibrary.org
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http://www.statelibrary.pa.gov
http://www.powerlibrary.org
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Local Histories

• Church membership lists
• Military rosters
• Early settlers
• Early Businesses
• Early Newspapers
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Pennsylvania Newspapers

• Births, Marriages and Deaths
• Local Businesses
• Local History
• Photographs



Maps and Atlases
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•State Library Catalog

•www.statelibrary.pa.gov

•PA Photos Documents​

•www.powerlibrary.org

http://www.statelibrary.pa.gov
http://www.powerlibrary.org/


MyHeritage

• Available to PA Residents at www.powerlibrary.org
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http://www.powerlibrary.org
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• https://pa-gov.libguides.com/

• Genealogy at the State Library of PA

• American Civil War Resources Guide

• Revolutionary War Era Resources

• Genealogy Research and the Census

• Digital Genealogy Resources at the State Library of PA

• Pennsylvania Newspapers
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State Library of PA Libguides

https://pa-gov.libguides.com/


Contact Us at:​

Email: ra-reflib@pa.gov

Phone: 717-783-5950​

Website: www.statelibrary.pa.gov

To Book a Research 

Appointment: https://www.statelibrary.pa.gov/Contact/

Pages/The-State-Library-of-Pennsylvania.aspx

36

State Library of PA, Main Reading Room, January 2023

State Library of Pennsylvania

mailto:ra-reflib@pa.gov
http://www.statelibrary.pa.gov​
https://www.statelibrary.pa.gov/Contact/Pages/The-State-Library-of-Pennsylvania.aspx
https://www.statelibrary.pa.gov/Contact/Pages/The-State-Library-of-Pennsylvania.aspx
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Contact/Mission

For more information on genealogical research, please visit the State 
Library's website at www.statelibrary.pa.gov.

The mission of the Department of Education is to ensure that every learner has access to a world-class 
education system that academically prepares children and adults to succeed as productive citizens. 
Further, the Department seeks to establish a culture that is committed to improving opportunities 

throughout the commonwealth by ensuring that technical support, resources, and optimal learning 
environments are available for all students, whether children or adults.

http://www.statelibrary.pa.gov
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